
May 12, 1993 

Baker Environmental, Inc. 
Airport Office Park, EIuilding 3 
420 Rouser Road 
Coraopolis, Pennsylvania 15108 

(412) 269-6000 
FAX (412) 269-2002 

Commander 
Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
Building N-26, Naval Station 
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287 

Attn: 

Re: 

Ms. Linda Berry, P.E. 
Code 1823 

Contract 62470-89-D-4814 
Navy CLEAN, District III 
Contract Task Order (CTO) 0106 
RI/P’S Project Plans for Operable Unit No. 5 
MCB Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 

__ - ,., .,,. / 

Dear Ms. Berry: 

Enclosed are two copies of a Discussion Brief/Sampling Strategy Plan for Sites 69 and 74. 
This document summarizes the RI/P’S scope of work discussed with Mr. Byron Brant 
during the April 22, 1993 scoping meeting in Pittsburgh. This document has been 
prepared to supplement the presentation of the RI/P’S scope of work to EPA and the 
North Carolina DEHNR, which is scheduled for May 20, 1993. Copies of this document 
have been forwarded to Mr. Neal Paul (MCB Camp Lejeune), Ms. Michelle Glenn (EPA), 
and Mr. Peter Burger (DEHNR). 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (412) 269-2016. 

Sincerely, 

Project Manager 

RP W/nd 
Enclosure 

CC!: Mr. Keith Simmons (w/o enclosure) 
Ms. Lee Ann Rapp (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. Neal Paul (2 enclosures) 


